
                               
 

  

          ANNEX A 
 

FOI DOF/2024-0426 
 

 
Request 
 
With regards to DOF FOI 2024-0206 Response - I refer to Point 3 of said 
response: -  
 
Can you advise how many of the 11 disabled staff who were absent from work 
due to illness between 6th November 2019 and 31 March 2021 were dismissed on 
the grounds of inefficiency. 
 
 
 
 
DoF Response 
 
I can confirm the department holds the information requested. 
 
None of the 11 staff, referred to in the previous response, were dismissed on the 
grounds of inefficiency.  


	Yours sincerely



